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Date: 07/18/19

July 11, 2019
MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Michael F. Riley, Director, Department of Parks% 9’
Shuchi Vera, Acting Deputy Director, Department of Parks
Andy Frank, Division Chief, Park Development Divisic@
FROM: Judie Lai, Architectural Section Supervisor, Park Development Division IV(/
Wen Huang, Landscape Architect/Project Manager, Park Development Civision "\/H

SUBJECT:  Facility Plan for the Renovation of Silver Spring Intermediate Neighborhood Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED FACILITY PLAN,
INCLUDING COST ESTIMATE.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Introduction

The purpose of this project is to prepare [
a facility plan for the renovation of Silver k3 P
Spring Intermediate Neighborhood Park e
located at 7801 Chicago Avenue in the ¥ —
City of Takoma Park, Maryland. The !
intent of the project is to improve and
activate the park to better serve the
community while providing accessibility
and stormwater management.

L}

The 3.6-acre park is located on the
northwestern edge of the City of Takoma |
Park. The park property has frontage on

Chicago, Philadelphia, and Boston
Avenues. Single family homes surround 5"—"5“ SPRING

INTERMEDIATE

the park on three sides. Montgomery NEIGHEORHOOD '
College’'s Takoma Park Campus is PARK
located on the southwest side of the park, \
across Philadelphia Avenue (MD410). | N
S
District of Columbia ™ — - (y
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